From: Jones, Diane

To: Jung, Deb; Walsh, Elizabeth; Jones, Opel; Rigby, Christiana; Yungmann, David
Cc: Dvorak, Nicole; Gelwicks, Colette; Harris, Michael; Knight, Karen; Williams, China; Little, Cristiana; Facchine,

Felix; Gick, Ginnie; Skalny, Cindy; Berg, Kelli; Hammond, Patricia; Hightower, Rozonna; Meyers, Jeff; Nicholson,
Ann; Regner, Robin; Respass, Charity; Rosen, Lynne; Sayers, Margery; Smith, Brenda; Wimberly, Theo; Kuc,
Gary; Glendenning, Craig; Harrod, Michelle R; Alston, Ashley

Subject: FW: Request to withdraw CB45-2020 (ZRA 191)

Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 11:58:25 AM

Please see the below request from the Administration to withdraw CB45-2020.

Diane

From: Sager, lennifer

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Jung, Deb <djung@howardcountymd.gov>

Cc: Jones, Diane <dijones@howardcountymd.gov>; Glendenning, Craig
<cglendenning@howardcountymd.gov>; Harrod, Michelle R <mrharrod@howardcountymd.gov>;
Robbins, Lonnie <lrobbins@howardcountymd.gov>; Sidh, Sameer <SSidh@howardcountymd.gov>;
Arthurs, Maureen <marthurs@howardcountymd.gov>

Subject: Request to withdraw CB45-2020 (ZRA 191)

Chairperson Jung,

The Administration requests that Council Bill No. 45-2020 be withdrawn at the next
legislative session.

We understand that the public hearing is scheduled for Monday, September 21, prior to the
next legislative session. If you recall there is a legislative session also scheduled for
September 21.

We will assume that Director Cimino will not need to testify at the public hearing on the 215,
Please advise if this assumption is incorrect.

Thanks,
Jen Sager
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